# SWCC Men's Club Board Meeting June 10, 2024 1:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by President Campbell at 1:02 PM

Members Present: Blake Campbell, John Darrah, David Pease, JR Spangler, Brian Raley, Mike Hurst, Kevin Andel, Rich Hein, Bill Perry

Members Absent: None

Guests: Jim Walton, Bernie Tillotson, Mike Sobek

## President's Report: (Blake Campbell)

- > Opening Remarks: Welcomed John Darrah back.
- Approval of May Meeting Minutes

Motion: Kevin Andel	Second: Brian Raley	Action: Approved
---------------------	---------------------	------------------

- > Additional Agenda items:
  - Pairings: threesomes worked well today, but non-Men's Club members went out in front of the Men's Club and were caught on the second hole, slowing thing down.
    Bernie will talk to the pro-shop and ask them to provide for a bigger gap before we tee-off.
  - Discussed the Christmas Party. Because it normally falls so close to the SIRS Christmas Dinner, attendance gets reduced. The Woman's Club is looking at cutting the dinner out of the Christmas Party and just having appetizers and a drink. We suggest two drinks.

## Vice President's Report: (John Darrah)

John feeling better and on the mend.

## Treasurer's Report: (Brian Raley)

- The Monthly Update was sent out. Brian asked if any additional information needed to be added to it. General response was "no". Brian explained that the \$248 "Misc. Expenses" was for the website re-licensing. Also noted was that the 10% SWCC surcharge was no longer in effect.
- Application Status: It was noted that a non-member had played in the Men vs Women Tournament and must have received an invite by mistake. Payment was Roy Fortner was provided to the Treasurer.

## Secretary's Report: Dave Pease

Discussed handicap exam and who should take it. It was suggested that one person from the pro-shop should take it since it covers all of SWCC. Jim Walton is NCGA representative for SWCC. Note that, following the meeting, Jim took the exam and passed with a 100% score.

## Membership: (Mike Hurst)

Mike reminded us that new members must completely fill out an application. They cannot just pay and consider themselves a member. Mike will have blank applications at the next tournament with names on them for those who need to fill one out.

## Tournaments/ Rules: (Kevin Andel)

The next Tournament is the Par-3 on June 20<sup>th</sup>. Due to the staggered start, there will be no putting contest and no raffle. Volunteers were selected for setting up and will need to be there at 6:00 AM. First Tee-time will be 7:30. Kevin will request that set-up crew go in the earlier tee-times. Jim, Brian, and Mike H. will man the check-in table, take the last tee-time, and pick up the "Closest-to-hole" boards.

#### Ringer Board: (JR Spangler)

Discussed whether to record Gross or Net. Currently, we are recording Gross scores and have five flights. JR will get with Kai to discuss how it was handled last year.

#### Publicity/Communications: (Rich Hein)

Rich continuing to recruit members and reminds us to try to remember to take photos.

## Greens: (Bill Perry)

- Bill reports that Paul has informed him all sand traps have now been completed and that they will start punching tee-boxes next week. SWCC has also treated for skunks and other critters and will soon be treating for clover.
- > Paul has added more posts and ropes to help keep carts off some areas.
- > Bernie asked when they will start leveling tee-boxes. Bill will check.

## Member Liaison: (Bernie Tillotson)

Bernie will get with Bob and Chris and see if they can provide a longer gap for groups going out in front of the Men's club and/or encourage those players to go out on Tuesday.

## Owner Liaison: (Jim Walton)

- Improvements have been completed at the pool and they may have an outdoor bar over the 4<sup>th</sup> and on busy weekends.
- > Dogs on the course is becoming an issue. If we see a dog, report to Bob Russell.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 2:11 PM

Next Meeting: July 8th at 1:00 PM.